PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Kallan, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 4:06 PM

To: Barry Bryant

Cc: Patel, Chandu; NorthAnna3COL Resource

Subject: FW: North Anna Status for Chapter 9 and Chapter 10
Importance: High

Hi Barry,

| have talked to staff about RAI 6262 Q8 the only item we owe Dominion an answer. There is one more staff person we
need feedback but as hear as | hear next week, | will send you the feedback.

I have revised the list below:
e On RAI 6402 Q12 and Q13 Dominion needs to revise response per the audit

Regards,

Paul

From: Kallan, Paul [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:13 AM

To: Barry Bryant (Generation - 6)

Cc: Patel, Chandu; Wheeler, Larry; Nold, David; NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: North Anna Status for Chapter 9 and Chapter 10

Importance: High

Hi Barry,

| wanted to make sure that Dominion is reflecting the correct status of the RAls in their spreadsheets as these items are
not reflected in your spreadsheets. There should be a column of the status and who has the action.

Chapter 9 — Dominion’s action

e RAI 6402 Q3 Dominion needs to endorse

e RAI 6402 Q4 Dominion needs to correct sheet

e RAI 6402 Q5 Dominion needs to provide supplemental response

RAI 6402 Q6 Dominion needs to revise response

RAI 6402 Q9 Dominion needs to endorse

RAI 6402 Q8 Dominion needs to revise response due to design change
RAI 6402 Q10 Dominion needs to revise response due to design change
e RAI 6402 Q14 Dominion needs to revise response due to design change
e RAI 6402 Q12 and Q13 Dominion needs to revise response

Chapter 9 — Staff’s action
e RAI 6262 Q8 Staff is to provide feedback to Dominion

Chapter 10
e 5811 Q8 Waiting on DCD to be completed



thank you kindly,

Paul Kallan, Senior Project Manager
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
USAPWR Projects Branch (NMIP)

Tel: (301) 415-2809
Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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